DBE Services for the New Ukiah Courthouse
RFQ Number: RFQ-FS-2022-05-MB

ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS

Q# ‘ RFQ Reference ‘ Question ‘ Answers
Request for Qualifications, | Request for Qualifications, Paragraph 5.2 defines the Please refer to RFQ Section 5.2.
Section 5.2 organization of the RFQ response. Paragraph 5.2.1 states the
certification and declaration from the Design Build Entity
should be included in Tab 1. Paragraph 5.2.5 - Tab 5 seems to
require the same certification and declaration forms and
1 refers to every individual of the Design Build Entity. Please
confirm Tab 1 is to include certification and declaration from
the Design Build Entity and Tab 5 is to include certification and
declaration forms from other members of the Design Build
Team and also, if applicable, include individual members of the
Design Build Entity.
Attachment 1 The questions asks for licensing information for the Design Questions 5 and 6 may include licensing information
Prequalification Build Entity’s design professionals. These questions do not of the Design Build Entity.
Questionnaire, Section I, appear to anticipate that design services might be provided by
2 Question 5 & 6 the Design Build Team as the questions 1 through 3 in Section
Il do. Please confirm Questions 5 and 6 in Section | may
include licensing for members of the Design Build Team, not
necessarily only the Design Build Entity.
Attachment 1 Financial statements are highly confidential and proprietary Please refer to Section |, Question 14, for specified
Prequalification corporate information. For the RFQ, we are requesting that a requirements.
3 . . . . . .
Questionnaire, Section |, surety letter be acceptable as evidence of our financial
Question 14 capacity to complete the project. Please confirm.
Attachment 1 The question references “in area” to the three largest projects. | “in area” refers to size (sf). Please provide (3)
Prequalification Please confirm “in area” refers to size (sf) of the project in projects as specified.
4 Questionnaire, Section lll, California. And are we allowed to provide more than three
Subpart A, Question 1 projects since there are 5 lines on the table provided for this
qguestion?
Attachment 4 General Is the intent of JCC to have all members of the Design Build Only the responding Design Build Entity.
5 Certification Form Team sign this document or only the responding Design Build
Entity?
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Q# |

RFQ Reference
Attachment 7 Conflict of
Interest Policy

Question
Is the intent of JCC to have all members of the Design Build
Team sign this document or only the responding Design Build
Entity? Should we include Attachment 7 as an Appendix or in
Tab 5?

Answers
Yes, Design Build Entity Team and all Sub-
Consultants would need to sign this document.

Attachment 8 Sample
Agreement, Paragraph
13.17.13

Please advise the expected location of the Centralized Office
particularly during both design and construction. Also please
advise the extent to which the JCC expects the design team to
remain located at the Centralized Office.

Refer to paragraph 13.17.13, virtual office may be
used during Pre-GMP Phase, at the discretion and
authorization of the Judicial Council. Office location
during Post-GMP Phase, is expected to be located on
or adjacent to the Construction site.
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